Sharon Craig

From: Carly Miskell

Sent: 05 April 2022 08:38

To: Planning; Sarah Heppell

Subject: FW: Consultation on planning application, 3/2022/0047, Cuthbert Hill Farm

Garstang Road Chipping

Categories: To Upload

From: David Hewitt <David.Hewitt@ribblevalley.gov.uk> On Behalf Of Countryside

Sent: 04 April 2022 15:00

To: Carly Miskell <Carly.Miskell@ribblevalley.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: Consultation on planning application, 3/2022/0047, Cuthbert Hill Farm Garstang Road Chipping

This will require a condition for a Lancashire hedgerow mix for the visibility splay

From: Carly Miskell <Carly.Miskell@ribblevalley.gov.uk>

Sent: 24 February 2022 10:30

To: Chipping Parish <chippingparishcouncil@outlook.com>; LCC Highways (lhscustomerservice@lancashire.gov.uk)
<lhscustomerservice@lancashire.gov.uk>; Countryside <countryside@ribblevalley.gov.uk>

Subject: Consultation on planning application, 3/2022/0047, Cuthbert Hill Farm Garstang Road Chipping

Please will you let Sarah Heppell have your comments on the above planning application? (Please respond
to planning@ribblevalley.gov.uk FAO Sarah Heppell)

The application is for - New access to the highway (following the blocking off of existing) and extension to
existing agricultural building.

Here is a link to view the submitted documents on our website
https://www.ribblevalley.gov.uk/site/scripts/planx details.php?appNumber=3%2F2022%2F0047

Carly Miskell, Planning Administration Assistant, Ribble Valley Borough Council, Council Offices, Church Walk, Clitheroe BB7 2RA
Tel: 01200 414520 email carly.miskell@ribblevalley.gov.uk




